Town of Gaines

Town Court
14087 Ridge Road, Albion, NY 14411
585-589-4592 x 11 Court Clerk
585-589-1768 Fax

MEMORANDUM

To: Joe Grube, Town Supervisor
From: Bruce R, Schmidt, Town Justice
Date: lanuary 31, 2018

RE: Annual CLE Training

Every town justice in New York is mandated to take 12 hours of continuing legal education (cle) every year. These
courses are offered at various locations from February through November of each calendar year except for The
Association of Towns Convention and the magistrates convention in September are not offered in a 12-hour block.

The Association of Towns every year offers the complete total block of 12 cle’s at their annual convention in New York
City In the month of February.

Approximately 350 judges statewide attend the first offering of these courses in February while the other judges (usually
because of employment conflicts) attend throughout the year at different times,

Many judges from WNY attend in February and | along with some other Orleans County judges have attended in
February as we believe it is best to have knowledge about new laws and the training thereon occur at the earliest
possible time.

Authorization for reimbursement of judges who attend is found in Section 77 of the General Municipal Law.

I have for years past attended at the earliest possible time and would pay in advance and submit receipts thereafter for
reimbursement by the town.

The conference anticipated costs have been in the Court budget for years past and | ask again for approval to attend the
2018 Association of Towns annual meeting in New York February 18-21% to receive the mandated education courses and
submit requests for reimbursement.
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Thank You For taking the Time to Review This
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